
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/JCF 

OTP) (FBI) 

> B I ) 
Monday. September 26. 2005 1:28 PM 

•I ] (OTD) (CON);[ 

(ITD) (CONY. f 
fCQNi:! 

lilTOD) (FBI) _ 
J.íOTDlíFBIif 

](CON) 

(OTD) (FBh 
RE: RMSL 

](ÒTD) (CÖH) 

. J ( O T D ) (Fß[)J 
lToTDWFBnl 

IfOTD) fOONV 
M I D 

] Portable RW-£ 

.PTD)(CON)| J 
KOTD) (CON)] Í 

RA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

AFter checking with the ETs here irj | my best answer to thef 
Since no one seems to know what that is, we don't have one. 

JEthernet Switch question is "No". 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Orininal Maccano-
From:[_ }0TD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2005 10:59 AM 
To| IfFBnJ 
Cc:| KOTD) (FBI):! 

(OTD) (FBI); 
fOTDVCONV| 

I tOTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: RMS 

J (OTD) (CON); 

J (OTD) (CONJi 
RQTD)(C0N)L: 

](CON);[ 

Portable RW ]RA 

KITOD) (FBI) 
" I (ITD) (.CONI;! 
J(ÖTD) (FBI);I 

JOTD) (CON); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Does| I RA have a Ethernet switch ? 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
Phond 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
T o - . r 

(FBI) 
riday, September 23, 2005 11:05 AM 

l(OTD) ( F B I ) ; | _ ](CON);[ ÌOTD) 

Cci KOTDÏ ÍFBIY. If OTD ̂  fCON)J 1 ATTO rroNV. 

1 (OTD)(CON);| tOTD) (FBI); (OTD)(CON); 
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Subject: RE: RMS 
(OTP) (CON)f 

Portable RW[_ JRÄ 
(OTD)(CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please send all equipment to the RA. Thanks! 

--—Original Message 
From! |(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: H-irtav SPnfPmhPr 7:47 

Ceil 

iQlL. 

£ l O T D l (FBI); 

T O T 

(CON); 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: RMS 

(OTD)(CON)J" 
]TÖTD) ( C O N ) Q ; 

Portable RW 

I (OTD) (CON)C 
TOTDUCON ) f ~ ~ 

(OTD) (FBI) J 
(OTD) (CON) 

RA 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

](OTD) (FBI) 
:CON); 
OTD1 

l lTDHCON); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

It sounds as though everyone is in agreement that a remote workstation is the better way 
to go on this ... 

If you agree, we will start the ball rolling on this - it should be relatively 
simple -
Do you want the equipment shipped directly to the RA or to the Field Office ? 

Ì 
Arrange for shipment of one workstation, monitor, UPS 

I don't believe they will need footpedals????? 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

uan you ship a router; 

Please provide expected ship /delivery dates for above equipment 

Original Message-
From : | ](CON). 
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ELSUR Technology Management Unit 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD 
Phond ' 

—Original Messaae-
Froml JOTD) (FBI) 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Sent; Thursday, September 22, 2005 11:02 AM 
ToJ l(FBI); I 

l(ümWF-BIil IfOTDHCON) 
(CON); 

Ccj 
(ITP) (CONf 

](0TD)(FBI)£ 

5 OTD)(CON) 
J(OTP)(CON); 

, l(OTP) (CON);r 
l(OTP)(CQN)r 

(O'TD) (CÖN);|_ 
(OTP) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: RMS Portable RW -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

CONNECTION TOl " • 
How many remote workstations would l l b e wanting foif 
are there in thel fcA? Reasornreinq.l 

IRA? How many people 
JUlizes the Trilogy backbone. 

| |can only support 1 workstation, so as not. 
to impact tne i riiogy trame QT tne KA. IT needing more than 1 workstation, IP would need to 
order up a separate! j 

please advise re the bandwidth betweer RA. 

Elsur Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 
ERFJC 
Tel: 
Fax 
Pag J 

Oriqinal Messaqe-
From:j_ J(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 10:46 AM 
To:l irrnNVJ 
Cc 
ÍOTD) (CON):l 
(CON); 

I (OTD) (FBI); 

(ÖTD) (FBl)[ 
IOTP) (CON);| 
a 

ioTD) (FBI)I 
IfQTD) (FBI) 

(OTD)(CON)f 
]0TD) 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 
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OTD) (CON); | IfQTDI CCON1 
Subject: RE: RMS| Portable RW IA 

b2 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b6 
NON-RECORD b7C 

b7E 

The remote workstation sounds like the way to go. That way, on site support is available 
for everything', except a printer problem, etc. 

The time frame depends on availability and shipping time. We will prioritize installation if 
we can get the necessary equipment here sooner rather than later. We're ready when 
ever you are. The Mike is running now, so we are not going to lose anything by taking our 
time and doing it right. 

Thanks for all your help! 

-Original Message-
Fromf. ](CON) 
Sent: Thursday. September 22, 2005 9:21 AM 
Ttvl I (OTD) (FBI);[" 
Cc: 

b2 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

J(OTD) (FBI)f 

[ 
l;OTD) (CON); [ 

J OTD) (FBjQl 

iOTD)(CON);f ZZUfC 
(CON); I 
Subject: RE: RMS|_ 

OTD) (CON) 
[^Portable 

_ - - B i l l 
i 1(ITD) (CON)!!! 
l(OTD) (FBI):! 

tai 

JwT " t o r 

J(OTD). 
(OTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Wouldn't a remote workstation/printer make more sense if it is determined that this 
office needs something. This would answer and resolve many of the other issues 
associated with having a portable system located in an office that doesn't have on-site 
support. 

b2 

—Original Message . 
From:! irOTDUFBH ¡ ^ 
Sent; Thursday. Sentemher 7? 2005 8:05 AM. 
Toil [(FBI) 
Cc:l lCQN);l | (OTD) (FBI);[ | 

ITD) (CON} 
(OTD) (FBI); 
(CON) 
Subject: RMS 

W K 

(OTD)(CON);[ 

J (OTD) (CON) 
f(OTD)(CON); 

J o W 

Portable RW 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

258 



NON-RECORD 

RMSl 1 

The case agent has requested a portable Red Wolf system be 
placed in thel IRA in stead of using the Red Wolf half-rack 
system locatemn| |HQ. He is convinced that the SSG 
units assigned to the case will benifit from having real time 
monitoring and all the reviews will be generated locally. Got one 
laying around? 

Request additional info re this request.... 

Will this system be connected tc 

Will the existing case targets being collected on the f jF ie ld Office 
be moved to this portable system? 

Will the linguist(s) supporting this case be working out of the RA b 2 
??? 

How many workstations would be required ? 

Who would provide technical support for this system? Field 
Office???? 1—1 

Do we have any timeline ??? Start - Stop etc???? 

Portable systems are generally reserved for contingency type 
operations 
or special cases which require that access be extrememly limited. 

Any additional info would be helpful. 

Thanx 

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
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DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UTVLP/STP/JCF 
OK 03-27-2009 

JOTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[ JOTD) (CON) 
Tuesday Rantwrnhftr 37 ?OOS 5:00 PM 

|(OTD) (FBI); [ j 
hW: UCS-SÜÜÜ, & Phone Lines 

JOTD) (FBI) 

discuss-recommend 
.wpd (20 KB) 

CCCRCT-
RECORD 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Gentlemen, 

I'm not sure that this helps or hurts our case. The data provided here does not seem to be a result of 
a test on a redwolf system but rather the CSOC in general. 

I spoke to I 1 after receiving this. He, at the moment, is leaning towards pushing forward with the 
las is. I'm sure we will hear more tomorrow. 

Original Message-
Fromj ~ ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. September 27, 2005 4:38 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: DCS-5000, 

OCORCT 
RECORD 

(SecD) (FBI) 
(OTP) (FBI); ](OTD) (CON) 

& Phone Lines 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

have attached an email I did wiltLtasommendations! provided to th^ 
thought I had put an EC together for| 
for the DCS-500CT I questions 
might have made for similar systems. 

L J 
OTD/TPS/DPU 

¡Engineering 
ext. 

but don't seem to be able to find it. The attachment may help witl 
will look through my computer to see if I have any other recommendations we 

lfacility. 
Ti your situation 

I 

Fromf 
Original Message—-7 

1 (SecD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. September 16, 2005 6:47 PM 
To: OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)(_ (OTD) (FBI) 
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Cc:f 

I 
j 0 T D ) (FBI); 

(SecD) (FBI)j 
^ j (SecD) (CON)[ 

Subject: RE: DCS-5000, 
Importance: High 

TsiFDHFBDf 
Phone Lines 

(OTD) (FBI)£ 
SecD) (CQN);| 
3 (SecD) (CON)T 
JSecD); 

(OTD) (CON); 
HÛçDUFBI ); 

] (SecD) (CON); 
(SecD)(CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hello to All: 

•b2 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

Thank you all for providing my team the resources needed to navigate the DCS-50Q0 Certification effort towards 
completion. Going forward, we shall contact Mrl Ion Monday to request his assistance in developing ' 
documentation that identifies: 1 ' 
1. already knownj lissues with regards to the Law Enforcement Agency (LEA) system "High" collection 
devices connecting to a| | 
or 
2. test processes and/or assist in identifying the conducted | 

l o f their Law tnforcement Agency (LEA) system "High" collection device aka 
" i eiepnone Intercept Unit' (TIU). 

The goal is to provide the FBI with a overall risk picture that will serve as a guide for determinng a measure of 
acceptable risk. On our end, I have been given permission to use additional resources needed to assist you. 

Again, I thank you all for your patience and support. 

V/R, 

Original Message-
From[ J (SecD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 4:58 PM 
To) fSecDI (FBI) 
Cc 
Su bject: FW: DCS-5000, 

l iSscEliCON) 

b2 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

& Phone Lines 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This is message I was discussing, 
either call you or to blackberry me. 

TICTU Unit Chief didn't answer phone. I left him message to 

Orininal Mpgcanp 
From J J (SecD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 11:48 AM 
To:| [OTD) (FBI) 

252 



È ï 
Ce: 
(FB: 
Subject: DCS-5000,1 

• ( O T D ) (FBIh[ 
TsecD)fCQN);[ 

Jk Phone Lines 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JOTD) (CON); 
(SecD) 

(SecD) 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Hi, 

I have been given your name as a contact on the 
DCS-5000 system in the TICTU Lab. Do these ImesT" 

issue of the phone lines that may be connected to the ^ Hgve 
these lines been tested and if so can you provide a reference to tne test results and/or a reference to approval 
documents that allow the lines to enter TICTU Lab? 

Thanks & B. Cing U 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS-UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322.UC/LP/STP/JCF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OTD) (FBI) 
Friday fipntpmhpf 30, 2005 11:45 AM 

(OTP) (FBI) 
RËC ] 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

spoke td Ishortly after speaking to you. 
budget did include 

•b2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

advised me that the DCS-5000 proposed b7E 

~—Original Message—-
F r o m J If OTP') (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. Septem 
To: 
Cc: 

ber 30, 2005 10:20 AM 
(OTP) (FBI) 

Subject: 
"I(OTP) (FBI)f ](OTP) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEP 
NON-RECORP 

About a month agol I stopped by so we could help him get some files into Red Wolf. 
We helped him out: In the conversation that took place while this was going on it came up that 

' T He 

b2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

suggested that they would use ou| 
He said that would be more practical than his group|_ 
Currently he said they have no way of| ~* 
has to be done it would have to bel 

for that task when needed. 
]to do the same thing. 

Currently if that 
Pepending on 

the source of the media we have to convert it to be compatible with red wolt in some cases. The 
other reason for using our system is that the feld office havel I 

Our system would provide that.| 
]in the ELSUR 

archives of an office. They would use this information in addition to what red'wolf reports to get a 
more complete inventory of what is available for. a case. Since the conversation that day we 
have not received any more comments about using our system. 

52 



After the meeting this morning I thought you should be made aware of this possibility for you 
planning purposes. 

Thanks 

Operational Technology Division 
Electronics Surveillance Technology Section 
Telecommunications Intercept and Collection Technology Unit 

i 

Pagei 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 
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I (OTP) (FBI) 

DATE: 04-21-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-21-2034 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

JOI) (FBI) 
Wednesday. October 12. 2005 12:48 PM_ 

1(01) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

(FBI); (01) 

(QO (FBI);! 

líFBI)I 
I m M 

](OTD) (FBI): 

Ri IL)) (FBI); 
1 rrih rFBi)l 

Jcurrént TDY (through 10/3?) - unexpected interrpution 
I T 

b 2 
b 6 

i b 7 C 
l b 7 E 

OTD) (FBI) 

I talked tol land asked again aboutl I It sounds like I la month for a| Ijustf ¡this 
year, but who will pay for that? This question will be relevant for other RAs as we continue to spread away from the field 
offices, putting linguists whereever we can. 

Last year with CJIS and the moving of thel I we got luckyj Isays, because after months of pushing b 2 
ITOD (or CJIS?) paid for the upgrade to thel Isite. We didn't request that move, after all. b 6 

. b 7 C 
In this case, though,] jfeels that the "customer" who is benefiting from the work should pay. LSS could be that b7E 
person, but it's more accurately CD and CTD. 

We have Chinese and Korean linguists inl ~l but! "Isuggests that we go to both CTD and CD and state that 
the linguists nationwide support their cases and we need them to both help upgrade RAs for Red Wolf functionality. 
(Who's to say we won't hire an Arabic linguist in I ""[tomorrow?) 

As an additional note, perl I were bought by LSS after 9/11 to pay for the upgrade of 
| land get all offices onto I I That money is long gone, the routers are getting old and we are still expanding 
sites. | | will be preparing some requisitions for the equipment they need to continue to supportl | 
nationwide, and will be going out asking for someone to fund them. We may be first on her list to ask. 

I think] |put some money in the suggested buaet for 06 to handle buildouts, but i don't know if there is anything in there 
that speaks specifically to hardware fori 

There is currently no money that OTD gets dedicated specifically to keepj |equipment going! (suggests 
that we, OTD and the PI, should push together to get ITOD and even the Director's Office to understand the great need for 
some money to supportl Ithat is only going to increase as time goes on. As the Director has asked Congress for 
more and more people, ITOD is not funding the expansion of the network to handle the growth we are going to see. 

I Ito answer the immediate question: Do we havel I in the budget fori |or should we go to CTD 
and CD for it? 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Original Message-
From: (OI) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. October 11. 2005 9:05 AM 
To:| [FBI) 
Cc:| [(FBI) 
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Subject: RE:| |current TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution 

uF .__ 
NON^EÙORP" 

b 6 
b'iC 

I'll send your question to those in the Dl who handle these things and get back to you ASAP. 

I Shouldn't have to cover this one, but I'm not sure who will pick up the tab. Without our FY06 budget, the Dl is 
probably not much better off. Thanks for generously housing these linguists. 

You will hear from me soon. 

1-- can you shed some light on this? 

-Original Message ^ 
From:| |(FBI) b 7 c 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 10:48 AM b 7 E 

Toi I (OI) (FBI) 
Subject: FW:| |current TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution 

w , 

"ÜNCLASStFtElf 
NQN^RECQRP" 

| we are looking for funding for an additional! tine to the! |RA to accommodate a 
. ] We currently have the Red Wolf system and the RA on one I I 
line: ~ |Red Wolf will overwhelmlhe system, which is already extraordinarily slow. We would like to 
use [lib btj'uunJ Iltne to service! |on Red Wolf. The RA would remain on the other| |line. This 

_ will substantially improve the speed of the RAs systems. Would the Dl have funding for this line or should we 
approach the Counterinteltigence Division? I assume thel "ILS is doing work primarily for CD. The| ~l 
Division budget cannot support the estimated | |per month cost of the secondf [line. Any guidance would 
be appreciated. Thanks! b6 

blC 
Hope all is well. I have found that I do not miss HQ that much. What a shock!! wdc b7E 

b l 
b 2 

—Original Messaqe-
From£ •(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 06. 2005 8:29 AM 

IfFBn To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: 

(FBI); 
ILFBI) 

JFBI); 

current TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution 
430 

(OI) (FBI); 



"ÖNSLASSlW€tT 
NQN^gCQSD 

í 
We have a room in the) 

network computer at each des; £ 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

,RA that can accomodate 2 Linguists, with a Red Wolf station and FBI 
, „ „ vww,,. Due to a lack of| Icapacity. only one Red Wolf station can run at a time, and 

even that puts a severe strain on the RA. What is needed is al "Idedicated for the Contract Linguists, 
which would allow both Red Wolf stations to run simultaneously and at the same time, free up the RA. From m; 
understanding, there is enough Irork out there that should more thaoiuaiiisLthe additiona " 

I I To answer your question, I don't see a problem with having| Iwork out of thej |RA doing fa 

tapes and cassettes. As a matter of fact she called me yesterday looking for work and hoping that the RA's 
capacity had been upgraded, know thatT ""linguist, has been utilizing the Red Wolf 
system five days a week doing 
SSRA. If they feel differently, 

J translations for other offices. 
let-you know. 

have sent a copy of this to the SAC and 

—Original Messaoe-
Fromj ~ I] (FBI) 
Sent : Wednesday. October 05, 2005 7:53 PM 
To:| iron (FBI);! 
Cc:| I (CON) 

] (FBI);[ (FBI) 

Subject: RE:[ current TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution 
b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

U ED 
NQN*RE 

Hi,I ~ 
I spoke with| 
following info: 

Jyesterday (10/04). She called me from ](cell: to give me the 

She went home to llast work day in I I09/30/Q5) for a "Family Court Status Conference" scheduled 
for 10/03. The Outcome of that status conference was unexpected: another child custody hearing of some 
sort is scheduled for 10/11/2005 - so, it is pointless for her to return tc| |right now. As soon as the 
10/11/2005 hearing/decision has been made, she will be in a better position to know what she should/can do. 
Needless to say, until the court makes a decision she can't make any. 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

She said that she would give! |(security Officer in | | a call today (10/05) to advise him of the 
developments, etc. I had just gotten back on 10/04 from 2 weeKs vacation & my email was too full to send out 
anything. 

QUESTION: 
As far as I knowf Jcannot handle any additionall laudio material at this time 
However, if cassettes or CDs could be sent to her in[ 
DESK SPACE| |ACCESS, ETC for her to work there? 

Please advise. 

Jtö work on there, WOULD THERE BE 

Thanks! 
I S B ê R C T 
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SLSC 
(NOT ]of [ 

P 
f: (non-secure) 

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE & FAX 
(effective COB 07/08/2005} 

—Original Message 
From:! ~1 (01) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 4:09 PM 
To: I l(C0N1:l l(FBI) 
Subject: Re: Extension of TDY 

IjftCtsASSIFtEt)" 

At this time I will authorize|~ fTDY for another 30 days, ending on 10/31/2005. 

Thanks 

jmc tASS iFTE t r 

UN&bASStiFiED^ 

TJN6LAS51ffECr 
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l(OTD) (FBI) 

DATE: 04-21-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-21-2034 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OIBERWISE 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

t ^ L 

](0I) (FBI) 
,WftrinfìS(taY Ootohsr 12,2005 4:16_PM 

p 
ron fFBI); 

OTP) (FBIVI 
i 

roltrFBHT 

TO 
m rEEm 

(FBI); 
(OTPÏÏFBÎT; 

1(01) (FB\) I I 

](IIL>) (l-BI); 
1(0IHFM 

_JOI)(OGA) 
JcurrentTDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution 

](0TD) (FBI); 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

SÈRSTnVE^TUNCLASStFIËD^ 
NON-BEG0RD— 

I can't imagine charging CTD or CD for any of this. Shouldn't thel llines be an ITOP expense? I 
should come from OTD. In the interest of getting this done quickly, LSS should be able to find I I 

We have a meeting next week with I W e s h o u l c l b r i n9 this up at that time. In the mean time hopefully 
I lean find the | ~|to get this moving ASAP. 

b 2 With the maintenance costs on the horizon due to old equipment, we really need to sit down with the ClO's office to b 6 
discuss who is responsible for all of these expenses. LSS does not have deep pockets to pay for everything, and we can't b 7 c 
let anything fail. The equipment and connectivity are for the good of the FBI, and not just for LSS. b 7 E 

Thanks, 

—Original Messaqe-
From: ] (OI) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2005 12:48 PM 
ToJ iron (FBIk 
Cc: 

(PI) (F[?I);1 
L 

m n 
Koi) m i 

I (FBI); 
ToTD) (FBI); 

](OI) (FBI);! 

Subject: RE:[ 
OTP) (FBI) 

leurrent TPY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution 

SERSFFLVEBUT UN CLASSIFIED* 
NQN-REC 

Ì O I ) (FBI) 
_ _ k 0 I D ) ( F B I ) ; [ 

KITD) (FBI); 

b 2 
b 4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

talked tol I and asked again about! I It sounds likel la month for a| liustf 
this year, but who will pay for that? This question will be relevant for other RAs as we continue to spread away from 
the field offices, putting linguists whereever we can. 

Last year with CJIS and the moving of thel l td "Iwe got lucky! |says, because after months of 
pushing 1TOD (or CJIS?) paid for the upgrade to thel Hsite. We didn't request that move, after all. 
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In this case, though,I Ifeels that the "customer" who is benefiting from the work should pay. LSS could be that 
person, but it's more accurately CD and CTD. 

We have£ ] linguists irj[ 
that the linguists nationwide support their cases anc 
functionality. (Who's to say we won't hire ar 

Suggests that we go to both CTD and CD and state 
we need them to both help upgrade RAs for Red Wolf 
linguist in| |tomorrow?) 

As an additional note, per[ 
HJand get all offices ontc[ 

expanding sites 

Iwere bought by LSS after 9/11 to pay for the upgrade of 
J That money is long gone, the routers are getting old and we are still 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

]will be preparing some requisitions for the equipment they need to continue to support 
Hnationwide, and will be going out asking for someone to fund them. We may be first on her list to ask. 

I think! |.put some money in the suggested buget for 06 to handle buiidouts, but i don't know if there is anything in 
there that speaks specifically to hardware for! I 

^equipment going. There is currently no money that OTP gets dedicated specifically to keepl . _ _ . 
suggests that we, OTP and the PI, should push together to get ITOO and even the Director's Office to understand the 
great need for some money to supportl Ithat is only going to increase as time goes on. As the Pirector has 
asked Congress for more and more people, ITOP is not funding the expansion of the network to handle the growth we b2 
are going to see. b6 

b 7 C 

I I to answer the immediate question: Po we have! |in the budget for 
CTP and CD for it? 

or should we go to b 7 E 

—Original Message— 
From:! ~ 1 (01) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 9:05 AM 
To: I 
Cc: 

KFBI) 
(FBI) 

Subject: RE: ""[current TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution 

b 2 
N 0 N « R E Ç Q B P b 6 

b 7 C 
b 7 E 

n n 
I'll send your question to those in the Dl who handle these things and get back to you ASAP. 

I Ishouldn't have to cover this one, but I'm not sure who will pick up the tab. Without our FY06 budget, the Dl is 
probably not much better off. Thanks for generously housing these linguists. 

You will hear from me soon. 

can you shed some light on this? 
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JSECf 
—Original Message— 
Fromi If FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 10:48 AM 
To:l 1 (01) (FBI) 
Subject: FW:| |current TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution 

tftrekASSIEJECT^ 
JJON-REgQRO"^ b l 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

| we are looking for funding for an additional! Iline to thel IRA to accommodate a b 7 E 

l We currently have the Red Wolf system and the RA on one 
I Hine j fted Wolf will overwhelm the system which is already extraordinarily slow. We 
wo.uld.like to use tne secondl~^line to servieej Ion Red Wolf. The RA would remain on the 
other! line. This will substantially improve the speed of the RAs systems. Would the Dl have funding for 
this line or should we approach the Counterintelligence.Division? I assume the! ILS is doing work 
primarily for CD. Th^ ¡Division budget cannot support the estimated | fcermonth cost of the 
second! Iline. Any guidance would be appreciated. Thanks! 

Hope all is well. • I have found that I do not miss HQ that much. What a shock!! wdc 

-Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 8:29 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
[ 

](FBi);[ 

Subject: RE:|_ 

FBI) 
f(FBI); 

i F B I ) 
_|current TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution 

(OI) (FBI); 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

~ÖN€LASSlWElT 
NQM^eCORD" 

We have a room in the| |RA that can accomodate 2 Linguists, with a Red Wolf station and 
FBI network computer at each desk. Due to a lack of[_Jcapacity, only one Red Wolf station can run at a 
time, and even that puts a severe strain on the RA. What is needed is a second I dedicated for the 
Contract Linguists, which would allow both Red Wolf stations to run simultaneously, and at the same time, free 
up the RA. From my understanding, there is enouglj Iwork out there that should more 
than justify the additional! | To answer your question, I don't see a problem with having I Iwork out 
of thel |RA doing tapes and cassettes. As a matter of fact she called me yesterday looking for work 
and hoping that the RA's capacity had been upgraded. I know that 
been utilizing the Red Wolf system five days a week doinc[ 
copy of this to the SAC and SSRA. If they feel differently, I'll let you know. 

our other Linguist, has 
ranslations for other offices. I have sent a 

• 
From 

Original Message 
:l I (FBI) 
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Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2005 7:53 PM 
To: 
Cc:| 
Subject: RE: 

r ~ l ( O I ) (FBI); 
IIÇQN) 

](FBI);| (FBI) 

current TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution 

ÌJNCLASSIRGC 
NQN^RECORD" b 2 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Hi,I 
spoke witq_ 

the following info: 

Z I 
Yesterday (10/04). She called me from (cell: to give me 

She went home to[[ Jlast work day inl I- 09/30/05) for a "Family Court Status Conference" 
scheduled for 10/03. The Outcome of that status conference was unexpected: another child custody 
hearing of some sort is scheduled for 10/11/2005 - so, it is pointless for her to return to| [right now. As 
soon as the 10/11/2005 hearing/decision has been made, she will be in a better positionfo know what she 
should/can do. Needless to say, until the court makes a decision she can't make any. 

She said that she would give[ ^security Officer in a call today (10/05) to advise him of 
the developments, etc. I had just gotten back on 10/04 from 2 W66Ks vacation & my email was too full to 
send out anything. 

QUESTION: 
As far as I know.f" Jcannot handle any additionally 
However, if cassettes or CDs could be sent to her in[ 
BE DESK SPACE /TRILOGY ACCESS, ETC for her to work there? 

laudio material at this time. 
J o work on there, WOULD THERE 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

Please advise. 

Thanks! 

SLS[ 
(NOTÇ 

p: 
f: (non-secure) 

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE & FAX 
(effective COB 07/08/2005) 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

Original Message— 
From:| 1 (OI) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 4:09 PM 
ToJ I (CON); I 
Subject: Re: Extension of TDY 

(FBI) 
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At this time i will authorize)" |TDY for another 30 days, ending on 10/31/2005. 

•Thanks. 

3gN€fcASStFtEP] 

t 

JJNCtf tSgf f tg iT 

jFJCtASStFTED^ 

g N C t A S S i f t E g 

SENSiTGZESy^-WCtjSSSlFiED^ 

S E 8 K C 
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j ï Ê ê R C C 

Í 2 I 2 1 £ E L 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Friday. October 28. 2005 12:30 PM 
I • J(OTD) (FBI) 
FW: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing Prosecution 

X 
•SECRBF//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD fisa 

DATE: 05-07-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ bl 

To keep you in the loop! FVl! 

REASON: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 05-07-2034 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

From J 
Original Messaqe-

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October 28. 2005 10:10 AM 
To:| 1(OGO (FBI);f 
Ceil I (OGC) (FBlJ 
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing 

(FBI) 
(OTP) (FBI) 

Prosecution 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

SECRCT//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD fisa 

] 
I'm told that the RedWolf system is, in fact, classified Secret through Security Division review. OTD is in the process of 
locating the relevant documents re: classification of the RedWolf system. 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

Science & Technology Law Unit 
Engineering Research Facility 
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. Tel: 
Faxl L 
pagerj I 

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
Original Message— 

Fromd If n a n (FBI) 
Sent; Thursday. October 27. 2005 6:52 PM 
To:| (FBI) 
Cc:f J(OGC) (FBI);! 
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing 

ÌOGCHFBIÌ 
Prosecution 

b l 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

-OCGRI:T//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD fisa 

It seems to me that the attorneys for EDVA have another filing for a protective order to make, 
what they intend to do with respect to calling witnesses on this issue. 

"blease find out 

r—Original Message-
FromC ](FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 6:35 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

»(FBI), 

OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI)f 

l(OGC) (FBI]j 
(FBI); 

Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing [prosecution 

$ 1 

IOTP) (FBI);] 
KFBI) 

b l 
b 2 
b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

eft 
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As always - your efforts are appreciated 

SSAT 
jLegal Unit 

Original Message-—-
From! KOGC) (FBI) 
Sent; Thursday, October 27, 2005 3:53 PM 
To: DGC) (FBn;[ 
Ce: (OGC) (FBI^l 
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing 

"1 (FBI) 
(FBI); 

Prosecution 
JOTD) (FBI) 

b l 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

"GECRCTtfORCON.NOFQRN 
RECORD fisa 

b5 

learn. 
If you know, please share. I'll let you know what I 

—Original Message—-
From! KOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 27. 2005 2:56 PM 
To: 
Cc: ](0GC) (FBI)I 

tai 

Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing 

OCORIIT//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD fisa 

LIEßI); l o T D ) (FBI) 
Prosecution 

(ft 

b l 
b2 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

I understand that the red wolf system is à I system and is not in itself classified. That said, iti 
fr 

b 5 

This 
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b 5 

appears, therefore, to bel 
If you need 

assistance, I will help but am willing to defer to someone with more classification experience. 

After identifying the appropriate person, there should be consultation with the AUSA to determine what is 
necessary to disclose, then assess whether any of that is classified. I I 

hope that is of some assistance, 

—Original Message— 
From:| | (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 12:43 PM 
Toi |OGC) (FBI) 
Ccd (OGC) (FBI);! I (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing Prosecution 

-SgCRCTflORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD fisa 

b 5 

Also - the Judge indicated that he may allow some latitute to defense counsel to question the ET 
regarding the manner and means of the ELSUR starting with what happens upon reciept of the FISA 
order-| Kisnt this classified), 
describe how actually collected on red wolt, etc. b l 

b 2 
In addition to a potential priv issue - is any of this info CLASSIFIED?? b5 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Original Message— 
From:! fOGG (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 11:53 AM 

(FBI) To=| 
Subject: FW: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing 3rosecution 

X 

-QCGnET//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD fisa 
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SEÌffÉT 

perhaps we can better assist if we know precisely what role this TTA play in the "chain of b i 
custody"? b2 

b 6 
thanks, b 7 c 

b 7 E 

-—Original Message 
From l0GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 27. 2005 11:27 AM 
To: I 
(OGC) (FBI); | 
(OGC) (FBI) 

20GC)(FBI); 

JiQfiC) (FBI]i| 
FBI); 

] (OGC) (FBI); 
l [FB I ) ; r 

1CFSÌ3I 
Subject: RE: Court's uassmcation question - ungoing 

liQGC) (FBI); L_~ 
ICOGC) (FBI)[ 

• (OGC) (FBI)JI 
](FBI)|_ 

prosecution 

ÌS ) 

SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN 
-RCCORDUisa 

b l 
b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

Per my conversation with 
assist you with this matter. Her number is£ 

"jjlease reach out to 

Thanks. 

in STLU and she can 

—Original Message— 
Fromj l(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. October 26, 2005 6:45 PM 
Toi IÌOGCÌ (FBI); 
( F B n l 
Cc:L 

](OGC)(FBI)[ 

1(OGC) (FBI) 
lOGC) (FBI ) ; I I I 

}OGC) (FBI); 

lOGC) (FBI) j 
l O G Q (FBI);! 

Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoim 
] (FBI); | ~ 
sing| f rosecution 

MS) 

lOGC) 

(FBI) 

• OCCRnV/ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD fisa 

I S ) 

Where do we stand on our earlier question re what aspect of the. 
system is classified?? For example, is it classified that we conduct tha_ 

] 
(vs in a white van under a phone pole) or that our equipment is located jn this building, ETC?? 
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S E N K E T 

This is becoming more time sensitive and may require FBI trial testimony next week? Who 
is the OCA that can speak for OTD?????? b l 

b2 
b 5 

SS/T 
Legal UnitQ 

Original Message— 
Fro mi IfOGO (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October 21. 2005 9:08 AM 
To: 

: 
Cc: 

TOGC)(FBI);l. 
(FBI): 

J(OGC) (FBI) 

J(OGC) (FBI); 
IOGC) (FBI); 

i(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoim ing£ 

(OGC) (FBI); 

](OGC) (FBI}; 
OGC) (FBI)J_ 

Prosecution 

<S) 

b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

OCORCT//ORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD fisa 

I would forward this question to the STLU who works with tech agents on a continuing 
hasis renardinn issues snrh as this I I 

—Original Messaoe-
Froma ]FBI) 
Sent; Thursday. firtnher 20, 2005 1:52 PM 

_l2il 

M 
tOGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI); 

10GC) (FBI);[ 
J(OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC)(FBI); 

Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing 

HOGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
"prosecution 

(S) 

b l 
b2 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

SECRET-
RECORD 66 

b 6 
b7C b 5 

our inquiry? 
Any suggestion where we should direct 

S ^ E T -Original Message— 

m 



From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 20, 2005 1:42 PM 
Toil , rOGC)(FBI);| 

VOGC) (FBI) 
Cc:l J(OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing {Prosecution 

iSJ 

SECRET 
RECORD 66 

b l 
b2 
b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

(S) 

FYI - motion hearing ended at approximately 12:30 pm. The defendant did take 
the stand to testify on the limited issue of the voluntariness of his statement. 
Judge did not indicated an exact time as to when he would rule but there is a 
hearing tomorrow. 

I b 6 
Assistant General Counsel b7c 
Counterterrorism Law Unit I 
National Security Law Branch b l 

Office of General Counsel, FBI 
b5 

1 b 6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Message— 
Fro ma lOGCXFBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2005 2:03 PM 
Toil ~~1(FBI);I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Cca l(OGC) (FBI);| I(OGC) (FBI); 

i (OGC) (FBI) . 
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing Prosecution 

<S) 

SbCRbl 
RECORD 66 

< She returns on Friday. 10/21/2005 
The AGCs assigned" to thd hatter are AGCsT 
AGCl lis the Acting Unit Chief for CT 
covered bv that Unit. I 

fLU I and this case is 

S E 8 8 E T 
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JPIease advise. 
If agent is to testify, we should notify OIPR as to what will be the purpose of 

this agent's testimony. Thank you. [ | 

—or ig ina l Messaae-
FromJ J(FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. October 18, 2005 1:49 PM 
To: | —VOGCXFBI) 

t's Classif Subject: FW: Court's Classification Question - Ongoinç 
Prosecution 
Importance: High 

SECRET 
RECORD 66 

b l 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

M S ) 

Junderstand that you are the acting DGC 

Original Message-
From (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2005 1:48 PM 

J W 
M L 

KOGC) (FBI)C_ 
KFBI)I 

TFBÜ I 
l(FBI); 

b l 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

To: (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: (OGO f FBI"); 1 1 

TF5I) 
Subject: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing 
Prosecution 
Importance: High 

](OGC) 

(S) 

RECORD 66 

DGC 

District Judge Lee (EDVA) has voiced an interest in having i I 
I Isquad witness testify this week (maybe Weds) in the ongoing 

I Isuppression hearing about the mechanics of implementing an 
ELSUR pursuant to an order and chain of custody issues. While the 
USAO is seeking to avoid this topic 
event that this testimony is required.' 

plans to prepare in the 

113 



S ^ t T 

Is this context.1 ieauests that OGC in coordination with OTD or 
whomever - expeditiously advise! regarding what aspects, if 
any, of the FISA ELSUR process are classified e.g. the fact that we 
conduct the ELSUR aj Ifwe think classified), the names and 
riftsnrintions of thR Rnuinmftnt - Reriwnlf I Iptn I H 

b 2 
b 5 

. b 6 

H.eaal Unit! I b 7 E 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
OCORCT 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

- S b l K b l 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION* 1 
"SECRET-

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
•SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

"SLLRL 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

-SECREB/ORCON.NOFORN 
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DECLASSIFIED BY 60322. uc/lp/stp/fIs 
ON 04-08-2009 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[ 10TD) (FBI) 
Tuesday. Novembri fi 2005 12:13 PM 

I _l(OTn) (FBI) 

Red Wolf[_ 
I(OTD) (FBI)C iOTD) (FBI) 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

SEC 
REC -HCÌ? 520 

The explanation below which I gleamed from a previous email sent by Security Division contractorf 
J to Unit ChiefJ 

Red Wolf svstem'sf 
Certification Unit (CAft explains their rational and hinHranr.fi towards annrnvina tha 

working with Security Division to get[ 

The system iRed Wolf] hasf 

lAs mentioned in today's meeting , 
I This email was dated September 9, even though TICTU has been 

b 2 
b 4 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Jsince March 2005. 

b 2 
b 4 
b 7 E 

I think that, just likef "1 the manufacturer of this devicef 

Now I could be completely off base here and it turns out this device is| 

• b 6 
b 7 C 

DERIVEP-FROJVI: Single Sourc 
DECLASSIFY QNl20^Ptl5 

ì From 

14 



DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
OH 04-08-2009 

k E l i E S L 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[ } 0 T D ) (FBI) 
Wednesday. November 16, 2005 5:25 PM 

' I fOTDHFBn 
RE: Red Wolf! 1 

b2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

SEC 
RECO 620 

We didn't get to talk to security the other day. Please see me in the morning to discuss, maybe we can call them together. 

Thanks, 
b 6 
b7C. 

Assistant Section Chief 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section 
Investigative Technology Division 

b2 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I rOTP) (FBI) 
Tuesday. November 15. 2005 12:13 PM 

Red Wolf 

[OTD) (FBI) r 
(OTD) (FBI);[_ 

RECO 20 

b2 
b 6 

(OTD) (FBI) b7C 
b7E 

b2 
b4 
b6 The explanation below which I gleamed from a previous email sent by Security Division contractor! 

I to Unit Chief J I Certification Unit (CU) fxolains their rational and hindrance towards approving b7C 
.the Red Wolf system's! I As mentioned in today's meeting 

been working with Security Division to get£ 

fe t ing j 
JThis email was dated September 9, even though TICTU has 

b7E 

Jsince March 2005. 

I think that, just like! T the manufacturer of this devicef 

Now I could be completely off base here and it turns out this device is| 

69 



ÌÌERIVED-FRQM: Single Source-PoctiffiéHr^ 
DECLASSIFY 
SECRET-

b 6 
b 7 C 

"5ERIVEO-EROM: Single SomyejaoetmrSnT' 
DECLASSIFY 

'j 
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AIL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-09-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fl£ 

JOTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

liOTD) (FBI) 
Monday, DecñmhfíM?, 2P05 11:36 AM 

JOTD) (FBI lC 

RE: 

l(OTD) (CON£ 
TOTDÌ ( C O N ) l ~ 

• integration 
](ITD) (FBI) 

l(OTD) (FBH 
FIRM (ÇON); I 

JOTD) (FBI) 3 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

OTD) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes, and yes you may. 

—Original Message— 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Monday. December 12. 2005 11:32 AM 

](OTD) (FBnJZ 
TiÖTDHcomr 

Subject: 
(OTD) fFBIi:! 

[Integration 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J(OTD) (FBI);|_ 

" • ( O T D ) (FBD 

ÍTD) (FBI) 
3 o t d ) (C0N)£ 

In late September, we 
accomdatel 

.DCS 5000 system to 

Are we still on schedule to begin 
If so we need toi 

???? 
immediately. 

Second - Assuming that thisf 
Should we consider\ 

lhas been a success-
issue? 

b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

34 



1 
Any questions, please contact me at the listed below number. 

Thanks. 

[ 
SSA[ 
Unit Chief. TiCTU 

I I 

b 2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

37 



1 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . 
DATE 04-09-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

l(ITD) (CON) 
Mnnriav f t e r a m b f t r l ? pOOfi 2:45 PM 

OTD) (FBI); 

RE: 

IfOTP) (FBI) 
Ira 

IOTP) (Fgl)L 
Ï < W i c û n £ 

Integration 
](OTD) (FBI)[ 

] (OTD) (FBI ) ; 

Z b l ü H C Ú N ) í 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

(ITD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
ÑON-RECORD 

is the data being provided verified as being accurate, 
concerned that 

| | rather than 

got a call from one of our| ^ 
He said that something like|_ 

was 

jhad collected for the month. 

I savinn that] 
Iwere showing in 

I can get more details if are unaware of the concerns. If they are already in touch with| |about the 
concerns I won't muddy the waters by getting into the middle of the situation. 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

l(Desk) 
(Cell) 
(Fax) 
(Pager) 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

—Original — 
From: I I (OTD) (FBI) 

Monday. December 12. 2005 11:36 AM ° ¿ 

i w E M P 1 _ rOTD) (CON)J I b7C 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

ffîTm (FRTiil ÍOTD) (FBI)I IfTD) (FBI) b 7 E 
Subject: RE:| [Integration 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes, and yes you may. 

—Original Message--— 
From: I IOTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. December 12. 2005 11:32 
To: 
Cc: 

j a m ) (FBRf 
[integral 

IZIOTD) (FBpJ IfOTDi (FBI) ! r 
ÏÏÔTD1 (CON):l "TTTTDHCQNÌ:! IfOTD) (CON); _ 

Subject:| (Integration 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

jOTD) (FBI)j |ITD)(FBI) 

In late September, we! I DCS 5000 system to 
accomdatel Integration.! Iprovided the capability to! 
all DCS 5000 (Red Wolf)| 

32 
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All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 13 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-06-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

•TICTU FISCAL YEAR 2005''K^OIfOSKD''UNIT SPENDING , 
. ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE PROGRAM 

Mission: Ensure the ability of the FBI to collect evidence and intelligence through the development, deployment, and support of communications interception techniques and 
systems. . . . • • . ' 

Spending 
Code Description of Spending Code TFSS • Remaining 

BE 

T F S S 

Bl 
DTP Remaining DTP 

CA 

•D6 Digital Collection Infrastructure (DCS6000) 
Purchase, training, and Installation of DCS600Q systems. 

' DCS6000 systems provide digital ELSUR collection and 

minimization capabilities for telephone and microphone audio 

collection and will replace existing analog.cassette recorders. 

. Fiscal year 2005 funding will be utilized to'purchase 20 systems. 

These systems support Criminal Investigative Title III requirements. 
- New Equipment & Upgrades 

D6101 DCS6000 Collection Systems . 

,CA 
CA 
KB 

•Adjustment made from' 573000JM DFP104 
/ because remainder of.maintenance is being' 

cut for recissions. 

bZ 
b7E 

Maintenance of fielded DCS6000 systems. Funding will be 
used for hardware maintenance and software upgrades to 56 

| ) These systems support on-going Title 
III investigations. 

D6201 Maintenance • 
D6202 DCS6000 Acquisition & Planning 
D6203 . DCS300Ô/CALEA Compliance 

1 2 / 6 / 2 0 0 6 1 : 1 7 P M ' 



D5 Digital Collection Infrastructure (DCS-5000) 

CA D5101 

Purchase, training; and upgrade of the FBI'S Foreign ' 
Intelligence Surveillance Act (FISA) Digital-Collection Systems. 
Fiscal Year 2005 funding will be used to bring these systems into.... 
compliance with CALEA through the purchase and installation of" 
CALEA-compliant Red Wolf systems. This Digital Collection • • 
•Platfomrl ^ 1 

DCS-5000 Systems 

Maintenance of Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Equipment -
Digital Collection Systems. Funding will be utilized for the 
vendor help desk and on-site technical support of deployed 
DCS5000 and ~~|°yBtems.; 
DCS5000j ¡systems support counterintelligence and 
international terrorism InuastjflaHnna Thpse guatBms am 
deployed in the field and supporj | 
requirements. The| |3CS5000 systems will continue 
to replace) ¡located in all field 
divisions. It is essential to provide contractor support to 
resolve hardware, software, and network problems. 

b2 
b4 
•b7E 

CA . D5201• System Maintenance' 
CA D5202 Engineering Services , 
CA D5203 DCS5000 Acquisition & Planning 
KB " D5204 DCS3000 
CA D5205 DCS5000 Training 

12/6/2006 1:17 PM 



b2 
b4 
b7E 

A . 
Purchase off" ¡ystems in support of 
Pen Rpgistpr Tran anH Trara anrt analnq TIllfT-Sn electronic 

lrelated information, such asl I surveillance.! 

etc} 
utilized to pu'rchasd 

I Fiscal year 2005 funding válLba_ 
I fend modems to support criminal pen register collection . 

requirements.! ""tre configured with audio recorders to 
DU DFP101. conduct Titje III electronic surveillance. ' 

Purchase of analog/digital recording/support equipment. Fiscal 
Year 2005 funding will be utilized for the purchase of analog/digital 
recording/support equipment to include cassette recorders, cassette 
to cassette high speed duplicators, infrared courtroom presentation 
systems, analog and digital transcription systems, and CD : . 
duplication systems. Funding for these efforts has been decreasing 
each year as more of the digital collection infrastructure is deployed. 
This equipment is used to support the collection of intelligence and 
evidence in support of FCI and criminal investigations and to ' 

DU DFP102 support case preparation. . 

Purchase of fax intercept and collection equipment in support of. 
Criminal Investigative Division and Counterintelligence Division 
electronic surveillance activities. Facsimile intercept equipment 

• interfaces with the target's telephone line, captures the electronic.. 
' transmissions, demodulates the signals and. presents.the 

. •• information in a Digital Viewable Format and/or on a hard copy 
DU. ' DFP104 printout. . • , 

.Maintenance of fax intercept-and collection equipment in support of 
• ' . Criminal Investigative Division and Counterintelligence Division . 

electronic surveillance activities. Fiscal year 2005 funding will be 
DU. OFP2Q1 . used for hardware repairs oMelded facsimile intercept equipment. 

12/6/2006 1:17 PM 



.DU . -DFP202 

SIT DCS-3000 • 
DCS-3000 Operations. Includes engineering studies for the 
upgrade of existing intercept systems to address new 
telecommunication technologies. Fiscal year 2005 funding will be 

• utilized foil | 
. system operlldr trairtin^. I hii fequijiMfehl ¿UbpfartS .. 

KB SIT101 • 

• DCS-3000 Development Effort. Development of| 

KB • SIT201 

Unit Overhead 

FY 2005 Total 

Totals: 

Equipment 
Professional Services 
Parts & Suppliés ' 



Maintenance 
Miscellaneous-JM/Tràining-IC 
Reimbursable Funds (RB) 

Total: 
Percént of budget left to spend: 

. Percent remaining! J 

Increase and decrease for FY2005: 

10/4/2004 Addition to|_ ^Supplement 
Mandatory decrease as Cost Module Funding, 

10/5/20041 | _ • 
10/22/2004 permanent'Section-level Funding. 
'12/6/2004 FBI Compensation and Benefits •• • 

FBI Compensation and Benefits '.. 
Congressional Recession 
Mandatory increase as Cost Module Funding 

3/24/2005 Temporary Transfer to ETMU 

b2 
b4 
b7D 
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DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
ON 04-06-2009 

FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 

Telecommunications Intercept and Collection 
Technology Unit - ELSUR Operations Support Office (EOSO) 
IC 

(U) 

(U) 

(U) Unit: . 

CW Budget Item: 
(ID FY 2005 Funding: - , 
W Initiative/Project Name: Digital Collection (DC) Intiative 

^^Description: ^ 
• The DC initiative provides the FBI with the means to collect multi-source digital 

communications information-for intelligence gathering activities. Systems supported 
under this initiative include the Red Wolf, 

Red Wolf is a commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) .product capable of 
intercepting Communications Assistance to Law Enforcement Act (CÄLEA1 based 
inputs. Red Wolf is a FIS A compatible, 

». Through the use of DC systems 

I it is capable ot 

I Red Wolf systems, which are 

b 2 
b4 
b 7 E 

DC systems are configured to_M 
Systems can also 

and provided to 
productivity of FBI £ 
The DC Initiative is 1 

| ¡intended to. provide 1 

Project/Initiative Resource Allocations .. 

Category FY 2004 
.Allotment.' 

FY 2005 
Allotment 

Projected Outyear Costs Through 
Completion . 

Equipment* 

Services 

Parts and Supplies 

b2 
b4 
b 7 E 
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[ g E e R E ^ 
FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 

Total I 
*FY 2004 funding totals include one-year reallocation 
Information Management Office to support the deployment of 

to the ELS'UR 

ivhich is anticipated to be reinstated to thé DC initiative in FY 2005. 

(TP) Status: 
Red Wolf systems. So far, 84 

systems have deployed since the DC initiative's's inception. The project's initial goal to 
deploy a DCS-5000 system 
however] 

was completed in December 2003, 

T T 

Red Wolf systems (9), 

Recent years have seen an increase in the number and frequency of requests from the field 
for this equipment and additional capability. In support of exigent-field requirements 
resulting from the events of September 11. 2001. the DC Initiative has! 

These capabilities are directly related to recent CT successes. 

In addition to the provision of equipment, the most critical requirements for FY05 that 
need fulfilling are 
DCS 5000 certification and accreditation.. Requirements associated with these programs 
will continue to increase over time due to the passage of new legislation, emerging 
technologies,, and constantly changing industry software and hardware upgrades. 

• In addition to maintenance support provided by system/equipment manufacturers, these 
programs are also abetted by EOSO with general and technical maintenance. Additional 
effort is required to complete full system deployment. Evolving technological 
advancements necessitate the acquisition and implementation of enhanced functionality 
before systems reach full operational capability. 

Anticipated Changes in Funding from FY 2004 to FY 2005: 
In FY 2005 
initiation of the 

( U K 

s slated to be reallocated from the DC initiative to support the 
initiative. 

^S^Impact: 
The success of the FBI's Jefforts are dependent on the DC Initiative's's ability 
to meet the operational needs of FBI field offices and respond to immediate, unforeseen .-

-requirements. Requirements for additional DC system deployments continue to increase 
as requests are received from field and most recently Joint Terrorism Task Forces 
(JTTFs).. * '•' ' ^ 

b2 • 
b7E 

b2 
b7E 
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FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 

P l l f j i o ^ i 

(UVFY 2004 Accomplishments; , : 
• . Increased the nnmher nf lines nf cnllectinn canacitv hv Sfl% lines nf inni it I 

1 and audio/data storage, canacitv hv 1Wn 

h2 
b7E 

• Provided capabilities for the digital transmission nf FJ^TTR cnllectinns via hiph-sneeH 
digi ta l communica t ion l inks between all FielH Off ices. 

Pre-positioned 

( U ) ,. 

( U ) . . . 

^equipment for CALEA implementation. 

^^Initiative/Project Name: Traditional Technologies - Facsimile Intercept Program 

ÌWbescription: - \ 
^ x The Facsimile Intercept Program is responsible for the evaluation, acquisition, 

.-deployment, training and maintenance of al] facsimile intercept systems and equipment 
utilized'bv the Jand 

nvestigative requirements. 
in support of 

: of commercial facsimile standard. 

Facsimile demodulation systems are configured to suit a variety of operational needs f rop 
standalone portable and fixed systems 

b2 
b7E 
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FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 

(U) 

ÍU) 

<u). 

Project/Initiative Resource Allocations 

Category FY 2004 
. Allotment 

FY 2005 
Allotment 

Projected Outyear Costs Through 
Completion 

Equipment. Recurring Requirement 

Services 

Parts and Supplies » 

Total Recurring Requirement 

(TJ1 Status: " 
• The Facsimile Intercept Program continues to evaluate, select, acquire,, deploy, and 

maintain facsimile collection, systems in support of investigati ve. requirements. 

Research is ongoing to develop and determine an alternate source(s) for non-
develópmental items that meet'the 
FBI's future facsimile demodulation requirements. 

CU> Anticipated Changes in Funding from FY 2004 to FY 2005: None. 

ffi) Impact: 
Facsimile demodulation systems provide near real-lime demodulation of facsimile data 
for presentation and subsequent analysis in the furtherance of investigative 
operations. • 

The Facsimile Intercept Program's ongoing mission is centered on support of the field 
offices, providing timely and accurate support, for facsimile intercept capabilities to meet 
the investigative requirements for all FBI field offices. 

The Facsimile Intercept Program continues to develop and deploy the required systems, 
components, and training to the field offices. 

M FY 2004 Accomplishments: 
• Provided timely and accurate support n response to requests for 

assistance and equipment for the facsimile interception program. 

Deployed 11 facsimile demodulation systems to field offices. 

•^(initiative/Project Name: EOSO - DC System Infrastructure and Integration Support 
Maintain Infrastructure 
and Buildouts. . 

b2 
•b7E 

b2 
b7E 
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FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 

(LP Description: 
• This effort provides contractor support for the design and implementation of field office 

and for acquisition necessary 
to meet requirements associated office moves, expansions, and buildouts in the . . 
furtherance of the FBI's efforts. 

This effort also supports the-installation of infrastructure cabling, equipment racks. 
telecommunications interface equipment, etc. to implement fully functional! 

b2 
b7E 

(UK 

Project/Initiative Resource Allocations 

Category 

Equipment 

Services 

Parts and Supplies 

Total 

FY 2004 
Allotment 

FY 2005. 
Allotment 

Projected Outyear Costs Through 
Complétion . 

Recurring Requirement. 

Recurring Requirement 
• During FY 2004, this funding was loaded under the I t BI; during FY 2005, this funding 
will be loaded under the IU BI due to the creation of the EOSO. 

(TP) Status: ' • r 
The Facilities Engineering contractor team hassuccessfully provided invaluable facility 
design and planning support for numerous Field. Office and Resident Agency relocations 
and renovations in additiori/to implementation planning associated with ELSUR 
collection system installations and upgrades. 

• 1 The team has met program objectives/deliverables and continues to plan future initiatives. 

(IP) Anticipated Changes in Funding from FY 2004 to FY 2005: None 

^ I m p a c t : • ; - • V : 

• . Fully functional field office! are essential to thef" 

Without adequate HVAC support 

(TJYFY 2004 Accomplishments: 
Installée! 
that sunnortl investigative operations. 

"to improve collection capabilities 

RedWolf systems. 

b2 
b7E 
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FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 

Supported to facilities. 

(U) Initiative/Pro ject Ñame: EOSO 

flj) Description: 
• This initiative provides contractor support for the operation and maintenance of the 

to perform functions associated with t 
support the FBI's efforts to address its 

îe test and evaluation of ELSUR systems that 
Missions. 

The[ Jinitiative also funds the use of contractors to assess technical support 
requirements, recommend anc create operational guidance and procedure; identify new 
tools; and 'research operational problems and issues. 

.Thd "Iprovides technical, services in support'of acquisition and deployment of new 
and existing ITD technologies to all field divisions. 

CD* ontractor personnel perform systems analysis functions to determine how they will 
interact and integrate into field nvironments. They also provide tactical 
engineering solutions for time critical efforts. 

. Project/Initiative Resource Allocations , 

Category FY 2004 
Allotment 

FY 2005 
Allotment. 

Projected Outyear Costs Through 
Completion 

Equipment 

Services ' • ' Recurring Requirement 

Parts and Supplies 

Total - Recurring Requirement 
* During FY 2004, this 'unding was loaded under the IC BI; during FY 2005, this funding 
will be loaded under the IU BI due to the creation of the EOSO. 

(TP Status: 
Düring 20Ö4, the supported numerous system deployments, software upgrades to 
existing systems, and qiiick response efforts for technical support to critical| 
systems. " . 

ersonnel support requests from field operations to ensure the highest.levels of 
availability of collection systems and are developing enhancements to these 

. systems that provide additional required "functionality to meet field division needs. 

(TP) Anticipated Changes in Funding from FY 2004 to FY 2005: None. 

(U) Impact: . 

b 2 
b7E 

h 2 
b 7 E 
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FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 

Technologies being fielded by ITD are becoming increasingly complex, and are requiring 
more integration into the existing At the same time 
there, is a move towards the acquisition of "Off Thè. Shelf ' systems that have to be 

. . modified to meet the Bureau's specific needs: Without adequate technical planning these 
systems will not work properly, and could result in invalid or lost data related to ongoing 
investigations.- Without the technical knowledge of how systems need to operate to. 

(jjj satisfy the Bureau's needs it will become increasingly difficult to maintain pace with the 
rapidly evolving information technology and telecommunications environment. 

FY 2004 Accomplishments: 
Provided significant system integration and programming support to thef 

to trial. 
b 2 
b7E 

Provided significant support tc ] Provided quick response 

(UK 

(U) 

system integration support to archive all content on the existirig system to offline storage. 
Additional efforts included the configuration, integration, and support of a new collection 
system to meet military and CTD requirements. 

Initiative/Project Name: 

provides help desk support to all field divisions and perform remote 
troubleshooting to resolve identified system problems. The monitoring of operational 
systems includes tracking the status of various components on the Title 50 systems, 
including archive status, site-to-site session traffic over a wide area network fWAN). and 
monitoring of error/advisory logs. These monitoring functions allow the] lo take a 
proactive approach to assisting in the maintenance of the critical fielded systems. 

Project/Initiative Resource Allocations 

Category FY 2004 
Allotment 

FY 2005 ' 
Allotment 

/ 

Projected Outyear Costs-Through 
Completion 

Equipment 

Services Recurring Requirement 

Parts and Supplies 

Total . Recurring Requirement 
During FY 2004, this unding was loaded under the ÎÇ BI; during FY 2005, this funding 

will be loaded under thé IU BI due to the creation of the EOSO. 

ruV Status: ' 
monitors the operational health and availability of systems connected to the 

also 

b2 
b7E 
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FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 

provides Tier 1 and Tier 2 help 
desk support.to these systems, using the technical expertise of personnel assigned to the 
SOIL as required. 

n addition, the| ~^lso handles calls that need to be coordinated with the EOC 
Help Desk), system Technology Managers and system vendors. 

Jare fully documented to provide 
"Problems that cannot be . 

Help desk calls that can be resolved within the 
data that can be used to improve the fielded systems. 

• immediately resolved are communicated to the appropriate, contact then documented and 
tracked to ensure that a resolution is reached. 

b2 
b7E 

OJ) Anticipated Changes in Funding from FY 2004 to,FY 2005: None 

fU) Impact: ' 
• In order to ensure, the continued operational success of existing and new collection 

systems performing critical and time sensitive processing of counterterrorism and 
counterintelligence information, it is necessary to constantly (24x7x365) monitor the 
systems'and technologies for potential problems. . 

These highly complex cprriputer systems are sensitive to both environmental conditions 
and operational resource shortages. Without operational health monitoring and proactive 
maintenance these systems are prone to suffering catastrophic failures. Without the 

these critical systems would have an increased monitoring provided by the 
lil<rplihnnH n f fa i lure with a resulting negative impact on the FBI's ability to address its 

responsibilities. : 

(TJ) FY 2004 Accomplishments: 
Assisted in the resolution of WAN traffic delays on. the DC initiative network. Prior to 
the resolution of the delays, collected data could take several days from the point of 
collection to the point of being presented to an analyst for review of time critical 
information. ' 

hZ . 
b7E 

Worked with field personnel to track and assist in the installation of system critical 
software updates. These patches were critical to the continued successful operation of 
installed collection systems. 

Prevented system failures and minimized the impact nf system outages through the. 
monitoring and support provided to field site systems and personnel. 

b2 
b7E 

(U) Initiative/Project Name: EOSO - Dedicated Contractor Support Program (DCSP) 
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< U ) , FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 

Description: 
This initiative provides on-site and on-câll personnel to perform system administration, 
system maintenance, user support, and quick reaction problem resolution to electronic 
surveillance collection systems that.support the investigative needs of all 
field divisions. 

Category 

Equipment 

Services . 

Project/Initiative Resource Allocations 

Parts and Supplies 

Total 

FY 2004. 
Allotment 

FY 2005 . 
Allotment 

Projected Outyear Costs Through 
Completion ' 

Recurring Requirement 

Recurring Requirement 
* During FY 2004, this funding was loaded under the 1C BI; during FY 2005, this funding 
will be loaded under the IU BI due to the creation of the EOSO. 

"b2 
blE 

C 

(TP) Status: 
• This is an ongoing initiative.that provides 

personnel to perform system administration and operation, system maintenance, user 
support/training, and quick reaction problem resolution support^ to electronic surveil lance 
collection systems, meeting the investigative needs 

[The 

to the remaining 

b2 
b 7 E 

(U) Anticipated Changes in Funding from FY 2004 to FY 2005: 
. In FY2005I 

of the 

( U h 

slated to he reallocated f rom the DCSP to si innòrt the in i t ia t ion 

W l m p a c t : . 
^ The systems supported by the provides field investigators with time critical] | 

' information, the analysis of which ultimately results in prevention of terrorist 

b 2 • 
b 7 E 

activities and protection of United States citizens. These systems 
I 

01) FY2004 Accomplishments: 
• Perform daily onsite system maintenance, training, and administration for all installed 

Page 9 of 10 



FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 

ELSUR collection systems. 

Provide 24/7 on call support of the same systems. 

Provide quick response flyaway support for sites without onsitj [support. 
b 2 
b 7 E 
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DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/Els 
OH 04-06-2009 

FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 
Telecommunications Intercept and Collection Technology Unit 

Budget Item IC 

Initiative/Project Name: DÇS-5000 

Description: " 
• • • ' • • ' ' ' ' . . ' h2 

The DCS-5000 Project provides the FBI with the means to collect multi-source digital 
communications information for foreign counterintelligence gathering activities. System; 
supported under tHe DCS-5000 Project include the Red Wolf anq 

led Wolf is a commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) product capable of 
. intercepting Communications Assistance to Law Enforcement Act fCALEA) based ' -
inputs. Red Wolf is a FISA compatible, ; 

I It is capable of j 

1 ¡Red Wolf systems, which are 1 

DCS-5000 systems are used ir| |in support of ' 
active foreign intelligence easels. Support is also provided to other federal agencies, as 
required. . , ' 

Through DCS-500b systems 1 

DCS-5000 systeins are configured to bef 
operations. Systems can also be 

and provided 
I 

productivity of FBI 

b 2 
b4 
b 7 E 
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Category 
Pro ject/Initiative Resource Allocations 

Equipment 
Systems 
•Upgrades 
Ancillary Equipment 

FY2004 
Allotment 

Services • 
System Maintenance 
Engineering Svcs 
R&D ' : . 

VOIP. 
CALEA Switch-Based 

Collection 

Installations 
koso 

Acquisition/Planning ' 
DCS-3000 Support 
Training 
System Security Spt 

Parts and Supplies 
Total 

FY2005 
Allotment 

Projected Outyear Costs 
Through Completion 

b2 
b7E 

Status: 

systems have deployed since the DUS-
to deploy a DCS-5000 system to each! 
however. 

| Red Wolf systems. So far J | 
's inception.' The project's initial1 goal 
[was completed in December 2003,-

deployment. 

Red Wolf systems 
Additional effort is required to complete full system 

capability. 

. b2 
b7E 

Th£ is designed to bef 



but the FBI currently uses DCS-5000 as its 
|is intended to provide 

I " | DCS-5000 
systems. 

.7 ' • ' ' ' ' b2 
Impact: ^ BTS 

Success of the FBI's on the. DCS-5000 
Project's ability to meet the operational needs of FBI ; 
immediate, unforeseen requirements. DCS-50ÜU 

In support of exigent field requirements resulting 
•from the events of September 11, 2001. the DCS-5000 Project hasl 

• systems. These capabilities are directly related to recent counterterrorism successes. The 
following paragraph(s) describe which goals of thè DOJ, Plan, FBI Objectives, and the 
President's Management Agenda (PMA) are achieved though this project! , 

The. DCS-5000 Project supports the following components of the DOJ's Strategic Plan-
' National Security and Economic Security (i.e.-, foreign counterintelligence and 

counterterrorism activities that directly threaten the national or economic security of the 
;United States). Additionally, the Digitel Collection Project supports the FBI Strategic 
Objective of fully exploiting science ánd engineering capabilities to support'FBI National 
Priorities.. . . ' 

Key strategic goals of the'President's Management Agenda are supported by the 'bcS-
50Ò0 Projept. PMA goals supported.include: 

• - Homeland Security - Domestic counterterrorism activities are product of the DCS-
5000 project - -, 

• War on Terrorism - Support is accomplished through' gathering intelligence for 
countering terrorism and evidence for use in criminal proceedings 

• ^-Strategic Partnerships - Alliances have been forged with other federal agencies, 
state, local, and tribal law. enforcement agencies for information sharing. 

FY2004 Accomplishments: 
• • " '7 ' ' / 

• Increased the number of lines of collection capacity by 50% lines of input; 
audio/data storage capacity by 15% 

• • Deployed Work Flow Management and centralized reporting capability for 
Language Services 

SE< 



JJESRE^ 

Provided capabilities for the b2 
hi E 

¡quipment for CALEA implementation 

Initiative/Project Name: DCS6000 

b2 
blE 

r 



^BGREÏ^ 

b2 . 
l b7E 

Initiative/Project Name: 

• Description: ! The is responsible for the evaluation, . 

equipment utilized bv the in . 
support oi 

standard 

investigative requirements.r lare capable 
Non- b2 

•b4 
b7E 

"sysiETiisr 

jpSSRÏÎT^ 
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Project/Initiative Resource Allocations 

Category FY 2004 
Allotment 

FY 2005 ' 
Allotment 

Proj ected Outyear Costs 
Through Completion 

Equipment 

Services • 

Parts and Supplies 

Total 

Status: The Continues to 
investigative 

requirements. Research is ongoing to develop and determine an alternate source(s) for 
rton-developmental items (NDI) that meet the FBI's future 
requirements. 

Impact: iystems provide near 

activities. TheT ingoing mission is centered on support of 

iQjUÉSÍ 1 Í Investigative requirements for 

components, or training to the field office's. 

FY 2004 Accomplishments: 

In addition, 
¡ontinu'es to develop and. deploy the required systems, 

Provided timely and accurate support to 
requests for. assistance and equipment for the 
program. 

in response to 

b 2 
b7E 

b2 
b7E 

Deployed systems to field offices. 



DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
ON 04-06-2009 

FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan 
Electronic Surveillance Operations Support Office 

Budget Item IC 
"included in TICTU total 

Initiative/Project Name: DCS5000 Infrastructure and Integration Support 
Maintaici "Infrastructure and Buildouts 

Description: This effort provides contractor support for the 
b2 
b7E 

Project/Initiative Resource Allocations 

Category FY 2004 FY 2005 Projected Out year Costs 
Allotment Allotment Through Completion 

Equipment 

Services 

Parts and Supplies 

Total 

Status: The Facilities Engineering contractor team has successfully provided invaluable 
facility I 

The team is continuously tasked to ELSUR 
provide support m new areas 
requirements) as a result of the successes achieved and recognized by the customer's 
management team. The team has met program objectives/deliverables and continues to 
plan future initiatives. 

Impact: Fully functional! 

investigations, witnout aaeqüäEef 1 

L 
new and upgraded systems within the 

FY 2004 Accomplishments: 

I Support provided to the integration of 
fs essential. 

b2 
b7E 



Jto 
improve counterterrorism and counterintelligence collection capabilities. 

DCS5000/RedWolf systems installations or upgrades, 
•elocations and. renovations. 

b 2 
• b7E 
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Avoiding WordPerfect Problems 
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WordPerfect 
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PROPRIETARY DATA 



USER TRAINING 
MediaWolf 



RedWölf XG 
Training Exercises 

BUILD INPUT LINES 

13 



January 20,200S 

Intelligence and Information Systems 

b2 
hi E 

User's Manual 

for the 

File Conversion Ütility 

Document Number: (TBD) 

Revision: - . 

Date: January 20, 2005 



LMCT Meeting 
Mònday, July 10, 2006 

1) Need Packing-slips. .Needed or invoice for 
.• . equipment will not be paid.-

2) Status of 10 new analog converters.' f^p^^O 

3) Status of 10 new' 

bz 
- be 

bic 
hi E 

Systems. 

4) Status of • MO' s 
5) Status of I [ftudio Problem. 

6) Status of 

7) Status of 

8 

Tapes 

MO pending response from 

^Converter System for 

.10) has' internet'. Needs-to be added to.-domain. 

11) 'Hardwaré/Sp-ftware/ware -database. 

12) Media Wolf Software upgrade. .' 

13) File server (Sun Workstation) U C J & ü S ^ 

14) Software Upgrade for-existing systems 

15) Overall project status. Where are we going .or think 
we should go. 

16)| I get with 
. first Part of August. 

about Red Wolf Class for the 
b2 
b o 
b7C 
b7E 

17) What do you néed from me? 



Telecommunications Intercept & Collection 
Technology Unit (TICTU) 

Program Meeting - December 02, 2005 

^Presentation on Monday, 12/05/2005 at| | on TTA 
Abilities: Requested by Counterterrorism and being pushed by the Front 
Office (DCS-3000, 5000 and Pprtable Redwolf). 

2. OTD Conference in Orlando on 12/11-12/16: 
. PRESENTERS SHOULD SUBMIT TIME REQUIREMENTS AND 

AUDIO/VIDEO NEEDS FOR GENERAL SESSION, TRADE SHOW, 
FOCUS GROUPS AND SECURE BRIEFINGS TO OR 

ASAP; HOTEL AND AIRLINE RESERVATIONS 
SHOULD BE MADE ASAP. 

3.. Laptop Audit: All should be in compliance by now. 

4.- OTP| |Project - ESTS 

5. New ET positions: | |EODs with 
. TICTU/SBITon 12/12. /. 

. . . . . . . • : * b2 
6. Fédéral Employees Health Benefits Open Season 11/14-12/12. b6 

. • ; . . ' . • . • b 7 c 

7. Combined Federal Campaign: Deadline. 12/31/2005. TICTU's goal: 100% . b 7 E 

8. All 2005 USE or LOSE Leave must be used by 01/06/2006.. 

9. TICTU Holiday Party (Bowling): Tuesday, 12/20. Flyer sent out last week. 
RSVP by December 9. 

10. Holiday Leave: after approval from Program Managers, please ask each • 
person (Bureau and contractors) to post their leave for the upcoming holidays 

. on the TICTU calendar active on TICTU Web site 
• http://30.18.201.162/tictu/we'bcalendar/ 

11. Weekly Report to AD: Due to| |each Tuesday. There were no 
submissions last week. 

12. Remote workstations: expect the unanticipated (to us). 
13. LA relocation update. 
14. Possible meeting (§] [next week re collecting pen datà from FISAs 
15. Remote vs portables concept evaluation (DJ). 
16.1 will be OÔD for the next two weeks. 

.17. Monthly Program update/highlights (RE) . .. 
18. Verint visit 
19. "Parting is such sweet sorrow"... 

http://30.18.201.162/tictu/we'bcalendar/


DCS-5000 MONTHLY REPORT 

E X E C U T I V E B R I E F I N G 

NOVEMBER 30, 2005 . . . 

CONTENTS 

- 1 -



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FOIPA 

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET 

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 15 
Page 5 - b2, b6, b7C, b7E 
Page 6 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 8 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 9 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 10 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 17 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 18 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 19 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 21 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 23 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 25 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 43 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 44 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 49 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 50 - b2, b4, b7E 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
X Deleted Pagete) X 
X No Duplication ree X 
X for this Page X 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 



Message Page 1. of 1 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sént: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](CON) 
Friday, May 21, 2004 11:48 AM 

(FBI) 
(FBI) 

1 • • . 

(GON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

' b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

--—Original Message—^ 
. From£ 
Sent: Friday, May 21. 2004 9:46 AM 

](CON) 

To:| 
Cc: 
Subject:! 
Importance: High 

i H p È ](CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

] Attached is a Sample Contracting Officer's Letter; Sample Equipment Order and Configuration Worksheets 

• 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/5/2006 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAI1JED ' 
•HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/ÊlS 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Engineering Research Facility 
Engineering Contracts Unit. 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 

SAMPLE CONTRACTING!! 
LETTER May 18, 2004 

K S 

r^on+rar>t ÄHminictratnr 

Subject: CONTRACT! 
EQUIPMENT ORDER[_ 

Pearl 

DCS-5000 SYSTEMS AND SUPPORT 

Reference: Contraclj_ 

o The puropse-ofihis^etterTiSrtp issue requipmerçt order 
S A M R L I } ( I K AT I I KFT T Ì IH 

lyiBrnentOrden 
E T C T 3 ] 

fis to be charged to 

Should you require additionalinformation and/or clarification on this task, please 
contact me at| 

Sincerely; 

Contracting Officer 

SAMPLE CONTRACTING OFFICERS 
LETTER . . 



contracj | 
r-

ATTACHMENT (System Configuration Sheets) 

158-B-406D Workstation SiteXYZ 5/21/2004 

3 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

V 

DATE: 02-11-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON:. 02-11-2034-

si T 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE -SHOOT OTHERWISE 

FEDERAL BUREAU O F HMV^STIdSATION 

Precedence.: ROUTINE 

To': • Counterintelligence 

Finance 

Date: 05/21/2004 

Attn: 

Attn : [ 
- (Enclosure) • 

(Enclosure] 
QT ERF 

From: Investigative Technology 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, 
Special p r o j e c t s T e c h n o l o g y U n i t , (SPXU), o r ,ERF 
Contact: 

Approved By: 

( S K . . . 

(Si : 

(S) 

Drafted By: 

Case ID # : 

b l 
b 2 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 7 E 

Title: 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 

Synopsis: 1° request that funding is. awarded to the 
~|DCS-5000 Systems and Support Contract! |in 

t h e amount of I iTh i s f u n d i nn • wi 1 1 h e u s e d t o n n r r . h a s f t 
|Red Wolfl [_ 

Enclosure(s): (U) Requisition Number 
I I 

in the amount of 



S^gÇET 

To: Counterintelligence From: Investigative Technology 
Re: (U) I 01/07/2004' 

ÎS) 

m 

(S) 

Details: f̂cŜ  The Electronic Surveillance Technology Section- | | 
requesting that funding is awarded to the Raytheon DCS-5000; 
Systems and Support Contract I I in 'the amount'of 

b l 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Funds are available under 
Equipment[ 
(U) Questions^ regarding this request should be directed to 



•To: Counterintelligence From: • -- Tnves>M-aative Technology'' 
Re: (U) 0 1 / 0 7 / 2 0 0 4 ' j : , • 7 " 

LÉAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE 

AT WASHINGTON.-DC 

the 
and 

HI)' To approve funding .in the . amount of [_ 
DCS-5000 Systems and Support Contract 

forward the requisition to Ï QT ERF. 

Set Lead 2 : (Action) 

FINANCE 

AT WASHINGTON. DC 

the 
.for' purcnase 

ILL) Provide funding in the amount of| 
p c s - 5 0 0 0 Systems apd Support ContrasU-
of I I Red Wolf 

P 

for • 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

i o 

CC: 1 QT ERF •' 
IQT ERF 

QT ERF 
QT ERF 



ruooviittv.̂ -ji-gyj DATE: 04-20-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY. 60322 u c / l p / s t p / f i s -

. REASON: 1 . 4 ; c ) 
DECLASSIFY. ON: 04-20-2034 . 

SE(^ET 

F E D E R A L BUREAU O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

All, IHFOPHATIOK CONTAINED 
HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

0153652 
• Req. # . 

5/21/04 
Dale 

Supply Technician: 
Program Manager: 

• Funding Approved 
COTR: 

' Room # & Ext:. 

R E Q U I S I T I O N F O R S U P P L I E S AND/OR E Q U I P M E N T 

Sp.Tli 
Ordering Office/Cost Code 

: : • b i 
b 2 
b 4 
b 6 

-b7C 
b 7 E 

Approved By. 

Contract,Specialist: 
Date Received: 

PPMS Approval: 
Purchase Ordertf 

O R I G I N A L 

Page 1 of'J 

Julian Date 

ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK 
NUMBER 

i 
2 

SER.S FULL DESCRIPTION TOTAL 

Attn: 

w 
Red W o l f .'.Portable S y s t e m 
M o d e l 

( b u i l t a s . p e r a t t a c h e d c o n t i 

C o n t r a c t 

P e r a p p r o v a l . b y 

R e c o m m e n d e d By U n i t C h i e f , SPTl 
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

Ship to Code: _ 
Delivery Restrictions:- _ 

• Government's Estimate: . __ 
Previous PO #. • _ 

• P rev ious Contract § -

: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE-PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE I 
T h e s e ..sytein-s w i l l be used for r e s e a r c h 

(Sj and ftpvelmnmenf. at. s e v e r a l l o c a t i o n s to" 

•See Instructions on Reverse ^ EC ) 



G! GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER 
• PROPERTY PASS 

. FAF-5110'REV 03/02 

b2 
b6 
b7C :• 
b7E 1 LOG NÒ.: 243097 

2. DATE INITIATED: 28 January 2005 

3. SHIPTO: - SPTU 
- Fnninfìftrinn Ftefip:arnh Facility 

4. SHIPPED FRQM; 

OTHER LOCATION (SEE BLOCK 22) 

.. 5. P.O. NO /CONTRACT NO 

CONTRACT DELIVERY Y È S . Q NO ^ 

6. JOB NO. 

9. SHIP VIA 

Company Vehicle '. 

7. SHIPMENT VALUE. 

10. F.O.B. 
., I d D S D O 

8. REQ. DATE AT 
DESTINATION •' 

31 January 2005 : 

. 8ä. Return to Vendor 

.• Y D N S ' -
il. 
• PREPAID • COLLECT :-. • OTHER 

12. ITEM NO. .13. QUANTITY 14. PART NUMBER 15. DESCRIPTION 

ti; • 

f ! • ïVii:--.' • :. 

EflUlümSüLOnJer 

Nothing To Follow Authorized Customer personnel rilsase sicin helpw. s 
and fax a copy to 

. Signature. 

. Printed Signature 

, . . Date 

, Title 

Phone Number 

Thank You. 

X 

X _ 

X 

1fi ORIPilKIATriR ÛÛJ 

17 PROGRAM MANAftFMFNT 

St 
L 

9(1 RnvFRMMPMT PBOPPRTV RPPRFSFMTAIIVP _ . - D A T E C R < " 
1 I ' ji-o5 

a / z 
DAtE ' / 

DATE' 

: REMARKS 

/Z&jcs 

1 '» 
23. APPROX. WEIGHT 24: NO. CT. • 

I - . 1 
25. WAYBILL NO. 26: TRANSPORTATION CHARGÉS : 27. DATE SHIPPED 

a ,i 
COfJ < 5 I R W , : f : o l PfiSF SIRM ÄMn RFTI1RN - \ • ; . 1 ; 
TO i ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H B B i . 

"Receipt of asove listed matérial in good condition is acknowledged except as noted.. '•; | | 

28. AUTHORIZED CONSIGNEE SIGNATURE 

Page ! of 4 



Message ALI IHFORHATIOU CONTAINED 
HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls 

Page 1. of 1 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Thursday, December 16, 2004 8:16 AM 

|(ITD) (FBI) 
l(ITP) (FBI) 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: integration of our systems 

](IT.D) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ b2 
b6 

Glad to hear you are still keeping us in mind.. We will meet as soon as possible in January. Just to get something b 7 c 
on the calender, let's say January 4th, 10:00 am, here at the ERF. I'll get a conference room. Let me know if that b 7 E 
doesn't work for you. 

Have a good holiday. 

Original Message-— 
From:| |(UD) (FBI) 
Sent; Thursdav. Dftremtier 15, 2004 7:42 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

HUD) (FBI) 
l( (ITD) (FBI)[ 

Subject: integration of oùr systems 
(ITD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

n n 
I was looking for you guys at tech conference but found out you were not there. I can't believe it .has been 
9 months since you visited the contract sites with us. We are finaaly getting our Red wolf systems in 
January. We would like to have a meeting with you guys to see where you are at and to get serious about 
determining how and what the best way to integrate our stuff intol IThis is a major 
goal and objective for 2005. Give.me a call and let me know your thoughts and where things stand. Can we 
set a day to meet and discuss this in January. ( 

ThanksP I 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/5/2006 



Message 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Page 1. of 1 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent:^ 
To: 

}lTD)(FBI) 
- Thursday, December 16, 2004 8:34 AM 

I l(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: .integration of our systems 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Just a follow-up to my last e-mail so you aren't caught off guard...there are some pending "management" changes 
here at the FlMQ the FlMO is being combined with the EOSO into a unit All though it isn't official until January. 
9th, it looks as if | |will be the Unit Chief. Not quite sure. Just a heads up. 

-—Original Messaqe-
From : [_ ](JTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. December 16, 2004.7:42 AM 
Tn-J kTTnWFRTV 
Cc:|_ |(rTD) (FBI); 
Subject: integration of our systems 

JlTD) (FBI) 

• b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 

I was looking for you guys at tech conference but found out you were not there. I.can't believe it has been 
9 months since you visited the contract sites with us. We are finaaly getting our Red wolf systems in 
January. We would like to have a meeting with you guys to see where you are at and to get serious about 
determining how and what the best way to integrate our stuff intol I This is a.major 
goal and objective for 2005. Give me a call and let me know your thoughts and where things stand: Can we 
set a day to meet and discuss^his in January. 

Thanks 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/5/2006 



Message S ^ E T 
DATE-: 04-20-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp./fls 
REASON:..1.4 (cj 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034 

Page 1 o f 2 . 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: ' |_ (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 4:48 PM 

](ITD) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED • • 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE ' 

To: 
Subject: redwolf 

IJNSLASSIHEtr" 

b l 
b 2 

' b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Looks great. When you send it out, pjease.CC| | 

Was) |a contact to give you the status of your Red Wolf delivery dates? Seems 
like the sooner we get our hands on them! the quicker we can get some other tasks planned 
(ideally; we get thé systems before we get the training so we can ask good quéstions during 
the Raytheon training). 

Regards, 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Investigative Technology Division 
Desk:! I 
Cell! I 

-—-Original Messaae-
From:l ](ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04. 2005 2:15 PM 

' J(TTn) (FBI) 
Subject redwolf 

^ f c t A S S I E i e o r " ^ 
NOM-RECORB^ 

O . 
, would like to have a Based on our meeting today with 

demonstration and Q and A session with the necessary personnel I I 
| ' I o n Monday January 10, 2005 at 1:00 PM at Ei j to continue to pursue 
our goal of integrating 

flonaay January 
_Jwith redwolf^ In the most efficient and timely manner. 

r — i 
Let me know if you wnat to add anything and send this out or should I. 

12/5/2006. 



^ Message 

(S) 

S E Ì ^ E T 
DATE.: 04-2.0-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322-uc/lp/Stp/fIs 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034 

Page 1 o f 2 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 12, 2005 11:43 AM. 

(ITD) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

Co: l(ITD) (FBI);I IdTDl (FBI): 
- :(hBI);| |(ITD) (FBI);| (ITD) (CON) 

Subject: Redwolf 

(ITD) 

]arid it looks like they should be ready around the end of Jan // I Checked on thosel 
early Feb. [will also be arranging two training classes (three days) to be 
conducted at your facility on those systems when available — looks like mid-Feb might 
work ????? 

' b l 
b2 
b6 
b?C 
b7E 

( S 5 . Original Messane-
From: (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent; Friday, January 07, 2005 2:51 PM_ 
To:l I (ITD) (FBI);[ 
Cc:l If 
. Subject; 

OTP) (FBI) 
Redwolf 

UttSLASSiaEtf^ 

Can you guys made this? 

](ITD) (CON) 

(S) 

ÎSJ 

--—Original Messane 
From] 
Se 
To >:L 

(ITD) (FBI) 
W p d n p s r f c w l a n n a r v <"15 2 0 0 5 7 : 5 6 j ^ L 

JL 
OTD) (FBI); I 

Q L X D ) (FBLJT 
W D ) (FBI) 
CCÎCZ 

ÎHHLŒBI); 
ILTD) (FBI) 
(ITD) (FBI) E IrrrPHFBn: 

1(ITD)(FBI)£ 
(ITD) (FBI){_ 

Subject 
1 rrrnVr.FBI) 

Redwolf 

N Q N < R É g t > R Ò L ^ 

Based on our meeting today with| 
demonstration and Q and A session with the necessary personnel[ 

I ••-.... Ion Monday Januaiy 10. 900S at 1:00 PM at Erfj 

II would like to have a 

our goal ot integrating 

S p ^ E T 
with redwolf 

_|to continue to pursue 
in the most efficient and timely manner. 

12/5/2006. 



s E e f t è r 

12/5/2006 



Message ALL" INFORMATION CONTAINED • 
HEREIN IS 'UNCLASSIFIED • 
DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Page 1. of 1 

(OTD) (FBI) 

. From: (ITO) (FBI) 

To: 
. Cc: 

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2005 3:53 PM 

(ITD) (FBI). 

(ITD) (FBI); 

. Subject: Red Wolf 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

j(ITD) (FBI) 
(ITD) (FBI); 

• 
b2 
b 6 
b7C 

' b 7 E 

As per our meeting on 1/10/05 to discuss the interface requirements to the Redwolf for our equipment. . 
• v 

I am currently writing some tasking and have a few questions: 

1. Does the Redwolf support the use ofT 

I 
Redwolf supports? 2. Can we get the information on what 

3. Specifications on how to interface call information to the Redwolf 

Thanks 

ITD - Electronic Surveillance Technology Section. 
Special. 
Work #: 
Pager # 

'rejects Technology unit (SPTÜ) 

UNCLASSIFIED . 

12/5/2006 



Message 

S E Q ^ T 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ' ' D A T E : 04-20-2009 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT f^I INFO. 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

: •• REASON: 1.4 (c) 
. DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034 ' 

Page 1 o f3 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Gc: . I 

Subject: 

(ITD) (FBI) 

Thursday, January 20, 2005 1:46 PM 

l(ITD)(FBÌ) 

klTD) (FBI); 
| ( ITD) (FW (iTD)(PbQ;r 

](ITD) (FBI); 

Redwolf 

J 
Everything still on track for a 1/31 delivery with training in Feb -
your call as to the exact dates... 
we're planning, on it at your location. 

-Original MessflQe-

b l 
. b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

From|_ (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. January 19, 2005 3:54 PM 
tost InTDHFBIY _ _ 
Cc:l I (ITD) ( F B I ) l 
Subject: Redwolf 

] ( U D ) (FBI) 

SENSrrtvE^TjjNCkASSfl^il^ 
NON-KEGORtr 

am going to visit on of our contractors next week so if you have any updated info on arrival of our 
systems, 
available) that I can pass on to .them I would appreciate it. 

lor training schedule (can we select dates are are there fixed dates 

Thanks| | 

Ordinal Messaae-
From: J(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent; Wednesday. January 12, 2005 11:43 AM 
T p j ~ ] m P H F B n 

cC Cet 

C •' 

( F B I ) ; t , 
Subjertj 

Y i i . 

3 M 
(iTD) m j i 

(ITD) (FBI);[ 
Redwolf 

"klTD) (FBI) 
](ITD) (CON) 

j ( I T D ) 

I Checked on those and it looks like they should be ready around the end 
of Jan // early Feb. I | wili also be arranging two training classes (three 

12/5/2006 S E EP^l 



Message SE0RET Page 2 of 3 

(S) 

days) to be conducted at your facility on those systems when available — looks like 
mid-Feb might work ????? 

Original Messaae-
Frôm:[_ 

¥ JO 

](ITD) (FBI) 
Sent; Friday, lanuarv 07. 7QQ5 2:51 PM_ 
To:l 
Ces 
Subject 

ITD) ( F B I ) ; d 
U r m i i E B i ) 

IRedwolf 

UNEfcASSIFfgp" 

Can you guys made this? 

](ITD) (CON) 

b l 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(S) 

(S) 

——-Opriinal M e s s a g e 

From l(ITD) (FBI) 
Seift; Wednesday, lanuarv 05. 2005 7:56 AH. 

l(ITD)fFBn:| 
Sent 
T O £ 

p n £ 
Cc:| 

im-m fFRn 
UP) (FBI);! 

IlTD) (FBI); 
IfiTD) (FBI) 

l(lTD) (FBI) Ï 
klTD) (EBDi 

TÎTTD) (FBI);| 

ITD) (FBI) 

Redwolfj_ 

U 
NO 

rrn-D). 

Based on our meeting today withl ll would. 
like to have a demonstration and Q and A session with the necessary personnel! | 

| _ _ {on Monday January 10,2005 
at 1 :(J0 PM at brtl Ito continue to pursue our goal ot integrating! 
redwolf| h the most efficient and timely manner. ; 

~~SFreSfflVÉ-BLIT UNCkASStFtED^ 

12/5/2006. 



Message ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Page 1. of 1 

(OTD) (FBI) v 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](ITD) (FBI) 
Saturday, January 29,2005 12:46 PM 

I (ITP) (FBI) 
I (ITP) (FBI)f 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: Red Wolf Training 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(ITP) (FBI)[ 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

Hij I 

•I hope you are still around, as Km not sure who I'd contact to set me in the right direction but you. 

Anyway, based on a meeting withf 
training withl 
training (from] |that might be able to handle some of the interface questions at a software 
ëngineer's level. Have you done this before with other contractors speaking directly, with us present, to 

Ifolks last week, we realize that for our Red Wolf interface 
Jfolks that it would be beneficial if there, was someone present during-the 

J Would permit it, since they won't know who our contractors are? 

I think our training dates are crystallizing, and just wanted to check, if this is possible. I know| 
I groups will get more out of it if. this representation can happen. Maybe it already does; I am only 

comparing it to the| | training I received a few years ago. 

1 

Thanx C U 
I ] 
Special Projects Technology Unit 
InvestiaativeTechno 
Deski 
Cel lF 

ogy Pivisibn-

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

12/5/2006 



Message ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED . 
DATE 0.2-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp'/fls 

Page 1. of 1 

]0TD) (FBI) 

From: (ITD)(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 10:05 AM 

(ltD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

To:-
Subject: Red WOlf training 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD . ^ 

My guys can come for training on the first week of March (2/28-3/4). Is this ok with the Red Wolf training guys? 

Thanks 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/5/2006 



Message 
ALL. INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls 

Page 1. of 1 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: | | (ITD) (FBI) ' 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2005 7:42 AM 
To: | ~1(1TD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Redwolf training 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 
b 7 E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Did you receive any feedback on classes? [_ 
questions. What is a good FAX number? 

]gave me (hardcopy Responses to signaling 

—Original Message-— 
From:L J (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01. 2005 11:34 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: Redwolf training 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RÉCORD 

(ITD) (FBI) 
I (ITD) (FBI);! JlTD) (FBI);[ 

/ : 

I have got dates that are good for us for redwolf training. The week of 2/21-25/05 with 2/21/05 being a . 
travel day is good for one gruop and the week of 2/28/05 - 3/4/05 is good for the second group. 

If you could get back to .me if these dates will work, so I can get out of towners to schedule travel. . 

Also how much room do we need for the training so we can determine were.to have it. Conference room 
might be only option at our building, (if so will have to check on avajlablility for that much time:) 

I .think you told me it would be a three day class. As we discussed before it would be valuable if there was 
someone available to answer technical questions about interfacing our information into the Redwolf. 
Therefore do we need more time or can the course be tailored to our needs. 

I also will leave you a voice message about this. 

If you can get back to me on these items. 

Thanks for your help 

] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

12/5/2006 



Message . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ' . 
DATE- 02-11-2009 BY- 60322 uc/lp/stp/fIs 

Page 1. of 1 

(OTD) (FBI) 

(If D) (CON) From: 
Sent: Tuesday, February 1.5, 2005 11:23 AM 
To: [ 
Cc: 

][lfD) (FBI) 
• ( ITD)(CCmI 
J(ÌTD) (FBI)J 

Subject: SPTU System Administration Training 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1(ITD) (FBI);[ 
JlTD) (FBI) 

](ITD).(FBI); 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

' b 7 E 

Attached in Adobe format is a rough draft of the special System Administration training classes to be held at 
| "bn March 1-3 and 8-1:0. In addition, I have attached a map to assist your staff in finding the) 
facility and in locating the parking area in which.they are to park. . . 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

r 

12/5/2006 


